2825 E. Cottonwood Parkway * Suite 500 * Salt Lake City, Utah 84121 * Phone: (385) 202-5359

Federal Communication Commission
Laboratory Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: S5R-3490
Original Grant date: 10/19/2013
Applicant: Mosby LLC

Dear FCC:

We are requesting a Class 11 permissive change for FCC ID: S5R-3490, originally granted on
10/19/2013.

The only change filed under this application is to enable Bluetooth Low Energy feature through
a software change. There are no hardware changes that are made to the device. The software
control is not accessible to end users. The software change can only be made by the Applicant.

If you have any concerns with the request, please let me know so we can discuss.

Sincerest regards,

John Latham, President
Mosby LLC




